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Appointments to the Community Design Commission.

Staff: Department:

Sabrina Oliver, Director/Town Clerk Communications and Public Affairs
Amy Harvey, Deputy Town Clerk

Brenton Hodge, Assistant Town Clerk

* Recommendation(s):

That the Council make appointments to the Community Design Commission for three seats.

@ Attachments:

e Recommendation
e Ballot
¢ Applications
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Community Design Commission
SUBIJECT: Recommendation for the vacancy(s)
DATE: June 1, 2023

RECOMMENDATION: The Community Design Commission met on Thursday, June 1, 2023 and by a
unanimous vote made the following recommendation(s) to the Town Council for consideration:

e Heather Washburn, Appointment, Chapel Hill ETJ
SPECIAL REQUEST(s): None

BACKGROUND: None

Note: Communications and Public Affairs notes that the Community Design Commission reviewed the
following applications: David Anderson, Philipa Cudahy, and Heather Washburn. No additional applications
were received between June 1, 2023 and Wednesday June 14, 2023 for the Community Design

Commission. The Council Interview Committee did not meet.
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